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31th May 2022 

          

Deputy Jennifer Murnane O'Connor, TD 

Dáil Eireann 

Kildare Street 

Dublin 2. 

 

Re PQ: 25181/22 

To ask the Minister for Health the estimated full-year cost to tackle waiting lists for gender-based violence 

recovery, including physical and mental health supports. 

 

Dear Deputy, 

 

I refer to your above Parliamentary Question which had been referred by the Minister for Health to the 

Health Service Executive for direct response.  

We had sought clarity from the Department of Health as to what waiting lists for gender-based violence 
recovery it is that you were referring to and we were informed that the Department has been in touch 
with you.  
 
We have not been provided with the detail so are unable to respond directly to you. 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you but should you have any further queries please contact me. 
 

Yours sincerely, 

 

____________________ 

Joseph Doyle 

National Lead, Social Inclusion 


